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Dear Mr Findley,
Re: Accreditation Site Visit Report for Concord Radiology

| write in response to your correspondence dated 21 February 2024, regarding concerns raised by Sydney
Local Health District (SLHD) concerning the RANZCR assessment conducted at Canterbury Hospital and
Concord Repatriation General Hospital (CRGH) on 13 and 14 September 2023, respectively.

During our meeting on 16 January 2024, you advised that it would be appropriate for SLHD to document
our concerns to you via a letter. My understanding was that RANZCR would assess these concermns against
the outcome reports for both sites and re-publish the reports, taking into consideration the concerns raised.

| am disappointed that following these discussions on 16 January 2024, RANZCR's written response to
SLHD does not align with what | believed to be the process moving forward. | am also concerned that
SLHD has been asked to document the District's concerns again through commentary on the three month
progress report for both sites, which was submitted on 11 March 2024, but has not received a response to
date.

| think it is important to discuss this matter further. | have asked for a representative from the NSW Ministry

of Health to also be present at our next meeting. SLHD will be in contact to organise this meeting as soon
as practicable.

If you would like to discuss further. please do not hesitate to contact me on _or via email at

Yours sincere

Dr Teresa Anderson AM

Chief Executive, Sydney Local Health District
Date: ? .S-Qd:'

Ce; Dr Genevieve Wallace, Executive Director of Operations, SLHD
Professor Michael Fulham, Clinical Director, Medical Imaging Stream, SLHD
Reuben Haupt, A/Director of Operations, Medical Imaging Stream, SLHD
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